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Tetreau, Thomas

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 10:54 AM
To: Tetreau, Thomas
Subject: FedEx Shipment 775350633270: Your package has been delivered

 

 
 

 

 

 

Hi. Your package was 
delivered Mon, 03/04/2024 at 

10:46am. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Delivered to 56 LITTLETON RD, WHITEFIELD, NH 03598
Received by J.MCGEE 

 

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY  
 

  

 

 

 

How was your delivery ? 
     

 

 

  

   

 

 

TRACKING NUMBER

 

775350633270  

 

    



2

FROM

 

Stantec  

30 park Drive  

Topsham, ME, US, 04086  

 

    

TO

 

Town of Whitefield  

Town Clerk  

56 Litt leton Rd  

WHITEFIELD, NH, US, 03598  

 

    

REFERENCE

 

195602579 100.700 
 

    

SHIPPER REFERENCE

 

195602579 100.700 
 

    

SHIP DATE

 

Thu 2/29/2024 11:59 AM 
 

    

DELIVERED TO

 

Receptionist/Front Desk 
 

    

PACKAGING TYPE

 

Your Packaging 
 

    

ORIGIN

 

Topsham, ME, US, 04086 
 

    

DESTINATION

 

WHITEFIELD, NH, US, 03598 
 

    

SPECIAL HANDLING

 

Deliver Weekday 
 

    

NUMBER OF PIECES

 

1 
 

    

TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT

 

1.00 LB 
 

    

SERVICE TYPE

 

FedEx International Economy® 
 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

FedEx Delivery 
Manager® puts you 
in control 

 

Enroll for free and get more visibility 

and control for your deliveries from 

start to finish. And if you need to 

make a return, our network of 

10,000+ locations makes drop off 

easy. 
 

ENROLL NOW  
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FOLLOW FEDEX 
 

 
 

 

       

 

 

  Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. 

This report was generated at approximately 9:53 AM CST 03/04/2024. 

 

All weights are estimated.  

 

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.  

 

Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the 

selected service, destination and ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see 

the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service, including the FedEx Money-Back 

Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.  

 

© 2024 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and 

trademark laws under U.S. and international law. Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved.  

 

Thank you for your business.  

 

 

 Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra precaution. 

 Attention: Ce courriel provient de l'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des précautions supplémentaires. 

 Atención: Este correo electrónico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome precauciones adicionales. 
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Tetreau, Thomas

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 11:25 AM
To: Tetreau, Thomas
Subject: FedEx Shipment 775350508840: Your package has been delivered
Attachments: DeliveryPicture.jpeg

 

 
 

 

 

 

Hi. Your package was 
delivered Mon, 03/04/2024 at 

11:19am. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Delivered to 2155 MAIN ST, BETHLEHEM, NH 03574 
 

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY  
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Delivery picture not showing? View in browser. 

 

 

How was your delivery ? 
     

 

 

  

   

 

 

TRACKING NUMBER

 

775350508840  

 

    

FROM

 

Stantec  

30 park Drive  

Topsham, ME, US, 04086  

 

    

TO

 

Town of Bethlehem  

Town Clerk  

2155 Main St.  

BETHLEHEM, NH, US, 03574  

 

    

REFERENCE

 

195602579 100.700 
 

    

SHIPPER REFERENCE

 

195602579 100.700 
 

    

SHIP DATE

 

Thu 2/29/2024 11:59 AM 
 

    

DELIVERED TO

 

Residence 
 

    

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

This report was generated at approximately 10:25 AM CST 03/04/2024. 

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 1:02 PM
To: Tetreau, Thomas
Subject: FedEx Shipment 775350546050: Your package has been delivered
Attachments: DeliveryPicture.jpeg

 

 
 

 

 

 

Hi. Your package was 
delivered Mon, 03/04/2024 at 

12:54pm. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Delivered to 756 DALTON RD, DALTON, NH 03598 
 

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY  
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Delivery picture not showing? View in browser. 

 

 

How was your delivery ? 
     

 

 

  

   

 

 

TRACKING NUMBER

 

775350546050  

 

    

FROM

 

Stantec  

30 park Drive  

Topsham, ME, US, 04086  

 

    

TO

 

Town of Dalton  

Town Clerk  

756 Dalton Rd  

DALTON, NH, US, 03598  

 

    

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

This report was generated at approximately 12:01 PM CST 03/04/2024. 

 

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



4

 Atención: Este correo electrónico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome precauciones adicionales. 



1

Tetreau, Thomas

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 1:33 PM
To: Tetreau, Thomas
Subject: FedEx Shipment 775350610019: Your package has been delivered
Attachments: DeliveryPicture.jpeg

 

 
 

 

 

 

Hi. Your package was 
delivered Fri, 03/01/2024 at 

1:20pm. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Delivered to 1411 ROUTE 117, SUGAR HILL, NH 03586
 

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY  
 

  

 

 

 



2

Delivery picture not showing? View in browser. 

 

 

How was your delivery ? 
     

 

 

  

   

 

 

TRACKING NUMBER

 

775350610019  

 

    

FROM

 

Stantec  

30 park Drive  

Topsham, ME, US, 04086  

 

    

TO

 

Town of Sugar HIl l   

Town Clerk  

1411 Route 117  

SUGAR HILL, NH, US, 03586  

 

    

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
 

    
 

 

 



3

 

 

 

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

This report was generated at approximately 12:32 PM CST 03/01/2024. 

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 3:16 PM
To: Tetreau, Thomas
Subject: FedEx Shipment 775350577895: Your package has been delivered
Attachments: DeliveryPicture.jpeg

 

 
 

 

 

 

Hi. Your package was 
delivered Mon, 03/04/2024 at 

3:09pm. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Delivered to 323 MONROE RD, BATH, NH 03740
 

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY  
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Delivery picture not showing? View in browser. 

 

 

How was your delivery ? 
     

 

 

  

   

 

 

TRACKING NUMBER

 

775350577895  

 

    

FROM

 

Stantec  

30 park Drive  

Topsham, ME, US, 04086  

 

    

TO

 

Ammonoosuc River LAC  

Richard Wall ing, Chair  

323 Monroe Rd  

BATH, NH, US, 03740  

 

    

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

Residential Delivery 

 

    

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

This report was generated at approximately 2:15 PM CST 03/04/2024. 

 

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


	whitefield
	bethlehem
	dalton
	sugar hill
	lac

